



Re: Subject Access Request - Extension Applied (PKCIR:8776)

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Tue 2026-08-04 2:11 PM

To Data Protection <DataProtection@pkc.gov.uk>

Good Afternoon,

I am emailing today in relation to a Subject Access request for John Campbell.

I was hoping for an update in relation to this as today, the 4th of Aug is the revised deadline for this request. I have also called the information governance department and left a message regarding this.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to ask.

Kind regards

Daniel
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Data Protection <DataProtection@pkc.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 June 2026 9:11 AM

To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: Subject Access Request - Extension Applied (PKCIR:8776)

Your ref: 100155

Good morning,

I am emailing in relation to your recent subject access request, in which you requested personal information relating to your client, John Ian Campbell.

I can advise that our team has now gathered all of the information for this request and we have begun processing Mr Campbell's files. Under the UK GDPR, we are permitted to extend the deadline for a subject access request by up to two months if the request is large and complex. Given the volume of sensitive information held within your client's files, we will need to use this extension period to enable us to respond to you appropriately. Therefore, the revised deadline for your request is 4 August 2026.

Please be assured, however, that we will continue working on your request and will endeavour to issue our response to you as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Information Governance Officer

Information Rights Team

Legal & Governance Services

Perth & Kinross Council

2 High Street

Perth

PH1 5PH

The information in this email is solely for the intended recipients.

If you are not an intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, or distribute its contents or use them in any way: please advise the sender immediately and delete this email.

Perth & Kinross Council does not warrant that this email or any attachments are virus-free and does not accept any liability for any loss or damage resulting from any virus infection. Perth & Kinross Council may monitor or examine any emails received by its email system.

The information contained in this email may not be the views of Perth & Kinross Council. It is possible for email to be falsified and the sender cannot be held responsible for the integrity of the information contained in it.

General enquiries to Perth & Kinross Council should be made to enquiries@pkc.gov.uk or 01738 475000.